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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2024 8:39 AM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SKB 1018C REPAIR LIMIT

Good morning, 
 
Yes, we are able to repair within the limit 
 
Thanks! 
Best Regards 
Raymond Teo 

 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
Singapore 575722 
Claims Office: #03-03 
Workshops: #08-08/09/10 
Tel: 60276841  
Fax: 64599795 
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
 
Follow us on :  

 
 
** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 
** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 ** 
 
 
On Mon, 29 Jul 2024 at 23:00, Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

Please take note repair limit for this car is $50k, please revert if able to repair within the repair limit, as we 
need to revert to insurance side. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 
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Lkk Auto 


